From: Claudia Dulak

Sent: 11 October 2020 14:56

To: Young, Tony

Cc: Lucien Dulak; Mariesa Dulak

Subject: Re: Planning application - 2020/2192/P - Flat 5, Bramshill Mansions, Dartmouth Park Hill

Hi Tony

I hope this finds you well.

Since our last communication we have had further discussions and advise from the builder,
designer and window manufacturer and I am now able to submit the revised information

requested for our planning application.

1) Existing and proposed front elevations (1:50).

2) Detailed proposed window elevation and section drawings (scale 1:20). Please find two
documents attached.

3) Manufacturers specification or product document, or website link to the particular window unit or

product.
Please find below:

a) a link to the relevant page on Facebook which shows both sash and casement windows and the
website link

b) the manufacturer has also supplied a spec for the style of window that we are purchasing (attached)
but they only have this spec with the STANDARD double-glazed window unit dimensions (4-12-
4mm). The SLIMLINE double-glazed window unit dimensions (4-4-4mm) that we are purchasing are
correct on the documents called 'Bramshill 101- SASH WINDOW' and 'Bramshill 102-

SASH WINDOW ' as produced by the designer.

www.openwidelondon.co.uk

https://www.facebook.com/Open-Wide-
1890473944542990/photos/?tab=albumé&album_id=2169164200007295&ref=page_internal

Open Wide

I hope all is sufficient for our application, but if you require anything further please let me know.
Kind regards

Claudia

CLAUDIA DULAK



Opepﬁld@

WINDOWS ARE FABRICATED FROM ENGINEERED HARDWOOD, FINISHED WITH
MICROPOROUS EXTERNAL COATING (3 PRIMER/UNDERCOAT + 2 TOP COATS)

OVERALL BOX SIZE IS 143MM

SASH FRAMES ARE 46MM

WEATHER SEALS ARE BY SCHLEGEL

DOUBLE GLAZED UNITS ARE 4MM GLASS /14MM ACRYLIC WHITE, WARM EDGE SPACER

WITH ARGON FILL TO CAVITY/ 4MM LOW "E" GLASS

OPEN WIDE is a trading name of Open Wide (London) Ltd. The company registered in England and Wales. Company number: 10422845. Vat 257 826861
6 Park Parade, Gunnersbury Avenue, London W3 9BD
Mobile: 0779 3661 443  Telephone: 020 8993 2373
Website: www.openwidelondon.co.uk  Email: shop@openwidelondon.co.uk
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